Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Kurusamy, Gowthaman (HC/SC)

Sent: August 14, 2020 11:51 AM

To: ‘Duncan, Kirsty - Assistant 1'; Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC)

Cc: Freeman, Tyler (SPAC/PSPC)

Subject: RE: Storage Space in Etobicoke North for the Federal Government's National

Emergency Strategic Stockpile of Medical Supplies and Personal Protective Equipment

Hey Heba,
Adding Tyler from PSPC. We would not have anything on this from a Health Canada perspective.

Thanks,
Gowthaman

Gowthaman Kurusamy

Regional Advisor, Ontario | Conseiller régional, Ontario Office of the Minister of Health | Cabinet de la ministre de la
Santé Gowthaman.Kurusamy@canada.ca

Office/Bureau:(613) 957-0200

M: (613) 868-6988

From: Duncan, Kirsty - Assistant 1 <kirsty.duncan.al@parl.gc.ca>

Sent: 2020-08-14 11:47 AM

To: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC) <dovejot.parmar@canada.ca>; Kurusamy, Gowthaman (HC/SC)
<gowthaman.kurusamy@canada.ca>

Subject: Storage Space in Etobicoke North for the Federal Government's National Emergency Strategic Stockpile of
Medical Supplies and Personal Protective Equipment

Hi Dove and Gowthaman,
Just following up on this request. If you might be able to assist with this. Initial email below.

Heba Jibril

Parliamentary Assistant - Adjointe parlementaire Office of Hon. Kirsty Duncan, P.C., M.P.
Member of Parliament for Etobicoke North

Tel: (613) 995-4702

kirsty.duncan.al@parl.gc.ca

From: Duncan, Kirsty - Assistant 1

Sent: August 11, 2020 10:28 AM

To: dovejot.parmar@canada.ca

Subject: Fw: Storage Space in Etobicoke North for the Federal Government's National Emergency Strategic Stockpile of
Medical Supplies and Personal Protective Equipment

Good Morning Dovejot,

150



I hope your doing well and staying safe. | received an inquiry from a storage company in our riding who was interested
in applying for a COVID-program focused on storing medical supplies and personal protective equipment for strategic
stockpiling. They are interested in partaking and wanted to know how they can get involved. Could you help me identify
whether this has begun and how to navigate the process?

Your assistance is appreciated. Feel free to give me a call at 613-218-7252.

Thank you.

Heba Jibril

Parliamentary Assistant - Adjointe parlementaire Office of Hon. Kirsty Duncan, P.C., M.P.
Member of Parliament for Etobicoke North

Tel: (613) 995-4702
kirsty.duncan.al@parl.gc.ca
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